LIFELONG
LEARNING AND
PART-TIME
COURSES

Conwy & Denbighshire September 2025



Welcome

Our Lifelong Learning & Part-time Courses guide provides information on the wide range of courses starting from September.

It's never too late to return to education - so if you are looking to improve your career prospects, want to brush up on your English and Maths, or you want to learn a new skill in a friendly environment, we have a course for you.

Whatever your goals, our friendly Learner Services Teams are here to help you make your choice.

How to Apply

Many of our courses do not require any previous qualifications or experience, so you can apply directly through our website - www.gllm.ac.uk

For more information on how to apply, visit: www.gllm.ac.uk/how-to-apply/part-time

If you need more support in choosing the right course or making an application, you can phone, email or call into one of our campuses and one of our Learner Services Team will be able to help you.

Some courses require an interview - these are highlighted in the 'Int' column. For many courses, the interview will be very informal, often requiring no more than a brief telephone call.

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English and will be replied to within the same timescale.

Contents

- 3 British Sign Language/Deaf Studies
- 3 Computing & Digital Skills
- 3 Construction
- 4 Counsellina
- 4 Creative Arts
- 4 Electrical Installation
- 5 English & Maths
- 5 English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)
- 5 GCSEs
- 6 Hair & Beauty
- 6 Hospitality
- 6 Information & Library Services
- 6 Medical Administration & Management
- 6 Motor Vehicle
- 7 Social Science
- 7 Sport & Leisure
- 7 Travel & Tourism
- 7 Wellbeing
- 7 Working within Education



- 8 Accounting
- 8 Business & Management
- 9 Business Administration
- 9 Computing & Digital Skills
- 9 Health and Beauty
- 9 Hospitality/Food Safety
- 10 Micro-Learning Courses
- 12 Personal Learning Account
- 13 Work-based NVQs
- 14 Degrees

Contact Us

Abergele Campus

Faenol Avenue, Abergele LL22 7HT 01745 828 100 generalenquiries@gllm.ac.uk

HWB Dinbych

Smithfield Road, Denbigh LL16 3RG 01745 812 812 ext. 1676 generalenquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Colwyn Bay Library

Woodland Road West, Colwyn Bay LL29 7DH 01492 546 666 ext. 1537 generalenquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Rhos-on-Sea Campus

Llandudno Road, Rhos-on-Sea LL28 4HZ 01492 546 666 generalenquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Rhyl Campus

Cefndy Road, Rhyl LL18 2HG 01745 354 797 generalenquiries@gllm.ac.uk



08445 460 460 busnes@gllm.ac.uk

British Sign Language/Deaf Studies

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
An Introduction to British Sign Language	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	18:00	3	10		Free	£0	CGN131359C
An Introduction to British Sign Language	HWB Dinbych	2/9/25	Tue	13:30	3	10		Free	£0	CGN131359A
An Introduction to British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	2/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		Free	£0	CGN131359B
An Introduction to British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/9/25	Wed	18:00	3	10		Free	£0	CGN131359F
An Introduction to British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	18/11/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		Free	£0	CGN131360
British Sign Language - Advanced Skills	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	18:00	3	27		£248	£42	CGN145997A
Level 1 Award in British Sign Language	Abergele Campus	17/11/25	Mon	18:00	3	22		£308	£110	CGL138016
Level 1 Award in British Sign Language	HWB Dinbych	18/11/25	Tue	13:30	3	22		£308	£110	CGL138026
Level 1 Award in British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	26/11/25	Wed	18:00	3	22		£308	£110	CGL138025
Level 2 Certificate in British Sign Language	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	18:00	3	34		£478	£172	CGL138015B
Level 2 Certificate in British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/9/25	Wed	18:00	3	34		£478	£172	CGL138015A
Level 3 Certificate in British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/9/25	Wed	18:00	3	34		£477	£171	CJL164006
Level 3 Certificate in British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/9/25	Wed	13:00	3	34		£477	£171	CJL164007
Level 2 Certificate in British Sign Language	HWB Dinbych	2/9/25	Tue	09:30	3	34		£478	£172	CGL138015E
Level 4 Certificate in British Sign Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	4/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	30	*	£725	£185	CGL138018

Computing & Digital Skills

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks In	t Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Conwy Library	2/9/25	Tue	13:30	2.5	35	Free	£O	CCD140829
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Girl Guide Hall, Llanrwst	3/9/25	Wed	13:30	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD140828
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Llandudno Museum	4/9/25	Thu	12:30	2	35	Free	£0	CCD141419A
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Rhyl Library	3/9/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	34	Free	£O	CCD155453
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Abergele Campus	4/9/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD163449
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Colwyn Bay Library	5/9/25	Fri	12:30	2	34	Free	£0	CCD138065
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Colwyn Bay Library	5/9/25	Fri	12:30	2.5	34	Free	£O	CCD138065B
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	HWB Dinbych	4/9/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	35	Free	£O	CCD148994A
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Llandudno Museum	4/9/25	Thu	14:30	2	35	Free	£0	CCD141419
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Online	2/9/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	35	Free	£0	CCD138065D
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Prestatyn Library	2/9/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	35	Free	£0	CCD163452
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Rhuddlan Library	5/9/25	Fri	09:30	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD159189A
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners iPads	Colwyn Bay Library	5/9/25	Fri	09:30	2	34	Free	£0	CCD164827
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	Colwyn Bay Library	5/9/25	Fri	14:30	2	34	Free	£O	CCD138065A
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	HWB Dinbych	4/9/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	35	Free	£O	CCD164967
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	Prestatyn Library	2/9/25	Tue	12:30	2.5	35	Free	£O	CCD138078
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	Colwyn Bay Library	3/9/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD145797
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	HWB Dinbych	9/9/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD158115
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	Rhyl Library	3/9/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	34	Free	£0	CCD155455
Employability & Administration	Colwyn Bay Library	2/9/25	Tue	10:00	2.5	35	Free	£0	CCD155456

Construction

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
DIY - Home Joinery Skills	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£0	TLE159519
DIY - Maintenance	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£0	TLE159517
DIY - Painting & Decorating	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	10		£180	£0	TLE159630A
DIY - Plastering	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	10		£180	£0	TLE159520
DIY - Plumbing	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/9/25	Wed	18:00	3	10		£180	£0	TLE159526
Domestic Solar Hot Water Heating Systems	Rhyl Campus				38	1		??	£0	TED144206A
Install Biomass Systems	Rhyl Campus				28	1		£660	£0	TLE144414
Legionella Risk Assessment & Water Disinfection	Rhyl Campus				7	1	*	£200	£0	TLE133727B
Underfloor Heating	Rhyl Campus				15	1	*	£350	£0	TLE144204A

Counselling

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
CPCAB Level 3 Certificate in Counselling Studies	Online	17/9/25	Wed	18:00	3	30	*	£829	£0	GYP336524
CPCAB Level 5 Diploma in Cognitive Behavioural Therapy	Online	17/9/25	Wed	17:00	4	30	*	£1,499	£0	GAP567453
Level 2 Certificate in Counselling Skills	Online	16/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	30		£679	£O	GAP55991
Level 2 Introduction to Counselling Skills	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	23/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	15		£249	£0	HH4351A
Level 2 Introduction to Counselling Skills	Rhyl Campus	25/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	15		£249	£0	HH4351R
Level 2 Introduction to Skills for Counselling, Coaching & Mentoring	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	19/9/25	Fri	09:30	3	20		£369	£0	HH4351AD
Level 3 Certificate Counselling Skills & Theory	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	30	*	£679	£0	GHJ72605A

Creative Arts

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Ceramic Techniques Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/9/25	Wed	09:30	5	30		£350	£0	AGI165954
Creative Textiles using Recycling	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/9/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£95	£0	ART200135
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	2/9/25	Tue	18:00	2.5	11		£80	£0	EXE159692
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	4/9/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	11		£80	£0	EXE159691
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	25/11/25	Tue	18:00	2.5	11		£80	£0	EXE159692A
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	27/11/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	11		£80	£0	EXE159691A
Digital Photography Level 1	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	18:00	3	20		£180	£22	EJI141986
Drawing & Painting	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£0	EGA10583
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	£0	AJ1150734
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	19/9/25	Fri	09:30	2	8		£95	£0	AG183626
Glass Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/9/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£150	£0	ALO111018
Introduction to Creative Printing	HWB Dinbych	11/9/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	7		Free	£0	CGN158150
Introduction to Digital Photography	Abergele Campus	2/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£95	£0	EIG12638A
Machine Sewing for Beginners	HWB Dinbych	11/9/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	7		Free	£0	CGN158192
Photography & Photoshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	£0	AJI165928
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£150	£0	AY8707AA
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	18/9/25	Thu	18:00	2	8		£150	£0	AY8707BB
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	19/9/25	Fri	09:30	2	8		£150	£0	ALO111019
Watercolour Painting	Rhyl Campus	11/9/25	Thu	17:30	2.5	8		£53	£0	CGN10581
Watercolour Painting - Improvers	Abergele Campus	8/9/25	Mon	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£0	EGA10581
Zendoodle Drawing - Beginners	Abergele Campus	12/9/25	Fri	09:30	3	10		£90	£0	EGA158157
Zendoodle Drawing - Improvers	Abergele Campus	24/11/25	Mon	09:30	3	10		£90	£0	EGA158158

Electrical Installation

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
18th Edition Wiring Regulations Amendments Two - Understand the Requirements of the Wiring Regulations (BS 7671:2018)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	7/10/25	Tue	18:00	3	10	*	£400	£0	TKE165745A
EAL Level 3 Award in the Installation of Small-scale Solar Photovoltaic Systems	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7.5	2	*	??	£0	TEE567123A
EAL Level 3 Award in the Installation of Small-scale Solar Photovoltaic Systems	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	7/11/25	Fri	09:00	7.5	2	*	??	£0	TEE567123B
EAL Progression in Building Services Engineering (Level 2) Electrical	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	8/9/25	Mon	09:00	14	33	*	£930	£0	TED106990
EAL Progression in Building Services Engineering (Level 2) Electrical	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	6	66		£500	£0	TEE164380
Level 3 Award in Electric Vehicle Charging Equipment Installation (2919 -01)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/10/25	Fri	09:00	6	3		£450	£0	TEE29213A
Level 3 Award in Electrical Equipment Maintenance & Testing (C&G 2377-77)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/10/25	Thu	18:00	3	10		£400	£0	TLE104193A
Level 3 Award in Inspection & Testing (C&G 2391-52)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	7	*	£750	£0	TJD163901A

English & Maths

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
English for All	HWB Dinbych	3/9/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD158202
Maths & English for All	Colwyn Bay Library	1/9/25	Mon	12:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD145815A
Maths & English for All	Colwyn Bay Library	1/9/25	Mon	13:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD145816A
Maths & English for All	Conwy Library	3/9/25	Wed	09:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD148800
Maths & English for All	Girl Guide Hall, Llanrwst	3/9/25	Wed	12:15	3	34		Free	£0	CCD180171
Maths & English for all	Llandudno Library	2/9/25	Tue	09:00	3	35		Free	£0	CCD180101A
Maths & English for All	Llandudno Library	2/9/25	Tue	12:30	3	35		Free	£0	CCD180101
Maths & English for All	Phoenix Community Centre	2/9/25	Tue	15:30	2.5	35		Free	£0	CCD138033
Maths & English for All	Prestatyn Library	4/9/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD136120A
Maths & English for All	Prestatyn Library	4/9/25	Thu	13:00	3	35		Free	£0	CCD136120
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	1/9/25	Mon	09:30	2.75	34		Free	£0	CCD180141
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	1/9/25	Mon	13:00	3.75	34		Free	£0	CCD180142
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	4/9/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	35		Free	£0	CCD148529
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	4/9/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	35		Free	£0	CCD148531
Maths for All	HWB Dinbych	3/9/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	CCD136213B
Pre-GCSE English	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	15:00	2.5	37		Free	£0	LGN164948
Pre-GCSE Maths	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	LJN164949

English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
ESOL	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/9/25	Mon	18:00	2	34		Free	£0	R999I5U026
ESOL	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/9/25	Mon	18:00	2	34		Free	£0	R999I5U027
ESOL - Advanced	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	12:30	2	34		Free	£0	D0021176
ESOL - Advanced	Rhyl Campus	10/9/25	Wed	14:30	2.5	34		Free	£0	D0021175
ESOL - Beginners	HWB Dinbych	9/9/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	34		Free	£O	D0015597
ESOL - Beginners	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/9/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	34		Free	£0	D0021178
ESOL - Beginners	Rhyl Campus	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	2	34		Free	£0	D0021173
ESOL - Intermediate	HWB Dinbych	8/9/25	Mon	09:30	2.5	34		Free	£O	D0015596
ESOL - Intermediate	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/9/25	Wed	11:00	2	34		Free	£0	D0021177
ESOL - Intermediate	Rhyl Campus	9/9/25	Tue	14:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	D0021174
ESOL - Pre Entry	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	12:00	2.5	34		Free	£0	D0015275
ESOL - Pre-Entry Level E1	Rhyl Campus	8/9/25	Mon	11:30	2	34		Free	£0	D0015590
ESOL - Pre-Entry Level E1	Rhyl Campus	8/9/25	Mon	09:00	2	34		Free	£0	D0015591

GCSEs

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
GCSE Biology	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	09:30	3	30		£190	£45	AL7632GP
GCSE English Language	Abergele Campus	16/9/25	Tue	09:30	3	30		£190	£45	EGL155463
GCSE English Language	Abergele Campus	16/9/25	Tue	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	EGL155465
GCSE English Language	Online	17/9/25	Wed	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	F071J9B005
GCSE English Language	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/9/25	Wed	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	AJL140754
GCSE Mathematics	Abergele Campus	16/9/25	Tue	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	APB158747
GCSE Mathematics	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	18/9/25	Thu	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	APB158646
GCSE Mathematics (Numeracy)	Abergele Campus	15/9/25	Mon	09:30	3	30		£190	£45	EGB155988
GCSE Mathematics (Numeracy)	Abergele Campus	15/9/25	Mon	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	EGB155472
GCSE Mathematics (Numeracy)	Online	15/9/25	Mon	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	D0012772
GCSE Welsh (Second Language)	Online	15/9/25	Mon	17:30	3	30		£190	£45	D0012777

Hair & Beauty

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
City & Guilds Level 3 Award in Bridal Hair Styling	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	17:00	3	15		£150	£0	GGJ82174

Hospitality

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Cake Decoration Level 1	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	14:00	3	34	*	£380	£68	HGJ174622
Cake Decoration Level 1	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	34	*	£380	£68	HGJ17400B
Cake Decoration Level 2	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	4/9/25	Thu	14:00	3	34	*	£380	£68	BJD120940
Cake Decoration Level 2	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	4/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	34	*	£380	£68	BPD148959

Information & Library Services

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Level 2 Certificate in Libraries, Archives & Information	Services									
Level 3 Diploma in Libraries, Archives & Information Se	ervices									
Level 4 Certificate in Cultural Heritage Management										
Level 5 Certificate in Professional Collections Manager	ment									

Medical Administration & Management

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Administration Skills in a Medical Environment Level 2	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	09:30	3	20		£240	£0	EXG142697D
Medical Aspects for the Administrator Level 3	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	09:30	3	30		£270	£0	EGA178358
Medical Audio & Word Transcription Level 2	Abergele Campus	11/9/25	Thu	09:30	3	30		£270	£0	EXG142697B
Medical Communication Skills Level 3	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	13:00	3	20		£240	£0	EGA178359
Medical Terminology for use in the NHS	Abergele Campus	11/9/25	Thu	09:30	3	15		£135	£0	EGA178354
Medical Terminology for use in the NHS	Abergele Campus	11/9/25	Thu	13:00	3	15		£135	£0	EGA178355
Medical Word Processing & Audio Typing	Abergele Campus	10/9/25	Wed	09:30	4	15		£180	£0	EGA178356
Working in the NHS as a Medical Administrator Level 2	Abergele Campus	1/9/25	Mon	13:00	3	20		£180	£0	EXG142697A

Motor Vehicle

Course Title	Location	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Advanced Driver Assistance Systems (ADAS) – Calibration (AOM 230)	Rhyl Campus	8	1		£150	£0	TRM96556A
ATA Assessments - Senior Paint Technician	Rhyl Campus	8	1	*	£400	£0	JLO108832
ATA Assessments - Senior Panel Technician	Rhyl Campus	8	1	*	£800	£0	JY23294
ATA Bonded Sill AOM028	Rhyl Campus	8	1	*	£300	£0	JLD143574
ATA Light Vehicle Inspection	Rhyl Campus	8	1	*	£250	£0	JLD120796
ATA Riveting AOM133	Rhyl Campus	8	1	*	£300	£0	JLD143575
ATA Senior MET Technician	Rhyl Campus	12	1	*	£800	£0	JXL73273
ATA Senior MET Technician	Rhyl Campus	12	1	*	£400	£0	JLO108830
IMI Level 1 Award in Electric/Hybrid Vehicle Awareness	Rhyl Campus	8	1		£250	£0	TRM96553A
IMI Level 2 Award in Advanced Driver Assistance Systems (ADAS) Calibration	Rhyl Campus	16	1		£400	£0	TRM96555A
IMI Level 4 Award in the Diagnosis, Testing & Repair of Electric/Hybrid Vehicles & Components	Rhyl Campus	21	1		£400	£0	TRM96554A
IMI MOT CPD Class 4-7 light vehicle	Rhyl Campus	3	1		£80	£0	JLD157607

Social Science

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Criminal Psychology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	11		Free	£0	LJN165884B
Criminal Psychology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	2/12/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	11		Free	£0	LJN165884
Criminology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	9/9/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	11		Free	£0	LJN164068A
Criminology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	2/12/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	11		Free	£O	LJN164068B
Sociology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	12/9/25	Fri	13:00	2.5	11		Free	£0	CGN163453
Sociology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	5/12/25	Fri	13:00	2.5	11		Free	£0	CGN163453A

Sport & Leisure

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Level 2 Gym Instructors Course	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	12/11/25	Wed	16:00	2	20	*	£500	£0	GRA66894
Level 3 Diploma in Sports Massage Therapy	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/9/25	Tue	17:30	3	32	*	£700	£116	GRA447852

Travel & Tourism

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Level 2 Certificate in Introduction to Cabin Crew	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	17:00	3	30	*	£350	£68	BRA115599

Wellbeing

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Emotional Health & Wellbeing	Online	2/9/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	11		Free	£0	CDD158134
Wellbeing (Tea, Toast and Telly)	Hwb Dinbych	8/9/25	Mon	09:30	2.5	14		Free	£0	CCD155473

Working within Education

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
CACHE Level 2 Supporting Teaching & Learning in Schools	Hwb Dinbych	9/9/25	Tue	09:30	15	17		£323.50	£0	CHG91621
CACHE Level 3 Award Supporting Teaching & Learning in School	Abergele Campus	8/9/25	Mon	09:30	5	17		£324.50	£70	CHG91623
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant	Colwyn Bay Library	17/9/25	Wed	09:30	15	16		Free	£0	CVG91617
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant - Primary Education	Rhyl Library	12/9/25	Fri	09:30	15	16		Free	£0	CVG91619
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant - Secondary Education	Rhyl Campus	4/9/25	Thu	18:00	3	34		Free	£0	CGN163562A
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant - Secondary Education	Rhyl Campus	5/9/25	Fri	09:30	5	22		Free	£0	CGN163562
Introduction to Supporting Additional Learning Needs	Abergele Campus	23/9/25	Tue	18:00	2.5	14		Free	£0	CJN163558
Level 2 Certificate in Personal & Social Education	Rhyl Campus	11/9/25	Thu	09:30	3	34		Free	£0	CHG163567A
Personal & Social Education Level 2 Certificate	Abergele Campus	8/9/25	Mon	18:00	3	34		Free	£0	CHG163567
Prepare to Teach	Bangor Campus	15/9/25	Mon	12:00	4	8		£374	£0	HZG16373A
Prepare To Teach	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/9/25	Mon	11:30	4	8		£374	£0	AZG16392A

Accounting

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee / Misc Fee	Course Code
AAT Foundation Certificate in Accounting Level 2	Parc Menai, Bangor	8/9/25	Mon	09:00	7.5	32	*	£807	£591	BGO157510
AAT Foundation Certificate in Accounting Level 2	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	7.5	32	*	£807	£591	BF40391
AAT Foundation Certificate in Accounting Level 2	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	6	32	*	£807	£591	BF40391A
AAT Foundation Certificate in Bookkeeping Level 2	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	28	*	£362	£337	BGO164430
AAT Certificate in Bookkeeping Level 3	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	3	34	*	£510	£303	AATL3BK
AAT Advanced Diploma in Accounting Level 3	Parc Menai, Bangor	10/9/25	Wed	09:00	7.5	34	*	£1,020	£606	BGO157511
AAT Advanced Diploma in Accounting Level 3	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/9/25	Tue	18:00	7.5	34	*	£1,020	£606	BF40392E
AAT Advanced Diploma in Accounting Level 3	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/9/25	Wed	09:00	7.5	34	*	£1,020	£606	BF40392
AAT Advanced Diploma in Accounting Level 4	Parc Menai, Bangor	11/9/25	Thu	09:00	7.5	43	*	£1,215	£781	BGO157512
AAT Advanced Diploma in Accounting Level 4	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	11/9/25	Thu	09:00	7.5	43	*	£1,215	£781	BF40393
ACCA - Business & Technology	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£497	£0	ACCAAK01T1
ACCA - Management Accounting	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£497	£0	ACCAAK02T1
ACCA - Financial Accounting	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£497	£0	ACCAAK03T1
ACCA - Performance Management	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£899	£0	ACCAAS05T1
ACCA - Taxation	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£899	£0	ACCAAS06T1
ACCA - Financial Reporting	Online	16/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	11	*	£899	£0	ACCAAS07T1
ACCA - Audit & Assurance	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£899	£0	ACCAAS08T1
ACCA - Financial Management	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£899	£0	ACCAAS09T1
ACCA - Strategic Business Leader	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP10T1
ACCA - Strategic Business Reporting	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP11T1
ACCA - Advanced Financial Management	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP12T1
ACCA - Advanced Performance Management	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP13T1
ACCA - Advanced Taxation	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP14T1
ACCA - Advanced Audit & Assurance	Online	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£999	£0	ACCASP15T1

Business & Management

Business & Management										
Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
CIM Level 3 Award - Content & Channels	Online	17/10/25	Fri	09:00	7	10	*	£820	£110	CIML3A
CIM Level 3 Certificate in Professional Digital Marketing	Online	17/10/25	Fri	09:00	7	35	*	£1,400	£0	CIML3ADF
CIM Level 4 Award - Content Marketing	Online	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	7	*	£820	£110	CIML4
CIM Level 4 Award - Social Media Marketing	Online	4/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	7	*	£820	£110	CIML4
CIM Level 4 Certificate in Professional Digital Marketing	Online	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	35	*	£1,800	£0	CIML4CPDM
CIM Level 6 Award - Customer Journey Optimisation	Online	11/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	7	*	£820	£110	CIML6DPDM
CIM Level 6 Award - Societal Impact	Online	6/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	7	*	£820	£110	CIML6DPDM
CIM Level 6 Diploma in Professional Digital Marketing	Online	11/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	30	*	£2,400	£0	CIML6DPDM
CIPD Level 3 Foundation Certificate in People Practice	Online	11/9/25	Thu	17:00	4.5	30	*	£950	£135	BGJ79194A
CIPD Level 5 Associate Diploma in People Management	Online	15/9/25	Mon	13:00	6	31	*	£1.950	£135	BGB79195A
CIPS Level 4 Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	29/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	35	*	£2,794	£944	CIPSL4TMCA
CIPS Level 5 Advanced Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	23/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	35	*	£2,794	£944	CIPSL5TMC
CIPS Level 6 Professional Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	25/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	35	*	£3,223	£912	CIPSL6TMC
ILM Level 2 Award in Leadership & Team Skills	Online	25/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	6	*	£405	£135	BEO147411A
ILM Level 2 Award in Leadership & Team Skills	Online	7/10/25	Tue	08:00	7	6	*	£405	£135	BEO147411B
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	17/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	BEO121342A
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	10/10/25	Fri	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	BEO121342B
ILM Level 3 Certificate in Leadership & Management	Online	26/9/25	Fri	09:00	7	11	*	£580	£135	BEO158296A
ILM Level 5 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	25/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	10	*	£615	£135	BEO110717A
ILM Level 3 Award in Effective Coaching	Online	30/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	8	*	£815	£135	ILM1020CMA
ILM Level 3 Award in Effective Mentoring	Online	30/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	8	*	£815	£135	ILM1120CMA
ILM Level 5 Certificate in Effective Coaching & Mentoring	Online	24/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	10	*	£995	£135	ILM2020CMA
ILM Level 7 Certificate for Executive & Senior Level Coaches & Mentors	Online	2/10/25	Thu	09:00	7	12	*	£2,049	£183	ILM3020CMA
Prince2 Foundation	Face-to-Face/Online	19/9/25	Fri	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£310	Prince2FA
Prince2 Foundation	Face-to-Face/Online	16/10/25	Thu	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£310	Prince2FB
Prince2 Foundation	Face-to-Face/Online	8/12/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£310	Prince2FC
Prince2 Practitioner	Face-to-Face/Online	13/11/25	Thu	09:00	21	1	*	£800	£315	Prince2PA

Business Administration

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Customer Service and Upselling for Retail & Hospitality	Dolgellau Campus	18/11/25	Tue	10:00	5	1		£95	£0	CSURHDOL005A
Customer Service and Upselling for Retail & Hospitality	Parc Menai, Bangor	4/11/25	Tue	09:30	5	1		£95	£0	CSURHLLB005A
Customer Service and Upselling for Retail & Hospitality	St. Asaph Business Park	13/11/25	Thu	10:00	5	1		£95	£0	CSURHSTA005A
Effective Minute Taking	Parc Menai, Bangor	18/9/25	Thu	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£0	EMTLLB005A
Effective Minute Taking	St. Asaph Business Park	16/10/25	Thu	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£0	EMTSTA005A

Computing & Digital Skills

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Introduction to Social Media for Business	Dolgellau Campus	14/10/25	Tue	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£0	SMBSH1234I
Introduction to Social Media for Business	Dolgellau Campus	24/10/25	Fri	10:00	3.5	1		£75	£0	ISMDOL005A
Introduction to Social Media for Business	Parc Menai, Bangor	14/10/25	Tue	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£0	ISMLLB005A
Introduction to Social Media for Business	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	10:00	3.5	1		£75	£0	ISMSTA005A
Microsoft Excel - Advanced	St. Asaph Business Park	2/12/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£0	FIL51664A
Microsoft Excel - Intermediate	Parc Menai, Bangor	11/11/25	Tue	09:30	6.5	1		£95	£0	FIL51711D
Microsoft Excel - Intermediate	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£0	FIL51711A
Microsoft Excel - Introduction	Parc Menai, Bangor	23/9/25	Tue	09:30	6.5	1		£95	£0	FIL51665D
Microsoft Excel - Introduction	St. Asaph Business Park	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£0	FIL51665A

Health and Beauty

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
RSPH Level 2 Award in Infection Prevention & Control for Special Procedures Practitioners	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	13/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£185	£0	D0017243a
RSPH Level 2 Award in Infection Prevention & Control for Special Procedures Practitioners	St. Asaph Business Park	3/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£185	£0	D0017248

Hospitality/Food Safety

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Award in Barista Skills Level 2	Llangefni Campus	6/10/25	Mon	09:00	21	1		£120	£0	BAR061025
BIIAB Award for Personal Licence Holders	St. Asaph Business Park	25/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£130	£0	D0003647
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering	Dolgellau Campus	3/12/25	Wed	09:00	4	1		£40	£0	D0009413
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering	St. Asaph Business Park	4/9/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£40	£0	D0003628
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety	Dolgellau Campus	5/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	D0005162
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety	St. Asaph Business Park	17/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	D0005036
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety	St. Asaph Business Park	19/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	D0005033
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering	Parc Menai, Bangor	23/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	FTC00089
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering	Parc Menai, Bangor	25/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	FTC00090
Highfield Level 2 Award in HACCP	Dolgellau Campus	11/12/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£70	£0	D0009385
Highfield Level 2 Award in Healthy Food & Special Diets	St. Asaph Business Park	16/12/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0011478
Highfield Level 3 Award in Effective Auditing & Inspection	St. Asaph Business Park	20/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£170	£0	D0016115
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Allergen Management	Dolgellau Campus	26/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£0	D0009424
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Allergen Management	St. Asaph Business Park	22/10/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£0	D0009421
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Allergen Management	St. Asaph Business Park	10/12/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£0	D0009420
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Safety in Manufacturing	Parc Menai, Bangor	6/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	3		£200	£0	FTC00095
Highfield Level 3 Award in Supervising Food Safety in Catering	St. Asaph Business Park	14/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	3		£200	£0	D0003636
Highfield Level 4 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	St. Asaph Business Park	23/9/25	Tue	09:00	14	3		£285	£0	D0005173

Micro-Learning Courses

Discover a new way to learn with our micro-learning, impactful training sessions designed for businesses and busy professionals across North Wales and the North West. Our new micro-learning courses offer a flexible, time-efficient way to upskill, with focused, practical content that delivers real results - fast. Whether you're looking to sharpen your communication, boost confidence, strengthen leadership, improve performance, develop positive cultures or enhance efficiency, these dynamic sessions fit easily into your day and your development goals.

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Becoming the Best Leader you can be, Leading with Confidence	St. Asaph Business Park	10/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StABBLLCA
Becoming the Best Leader you can be, Leading with Confidence	St. Asaph Business Park	7/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StABBLLCB
Becoming the Best Leader you can be, Leading with Confidence	St. Asaph Business Park	26/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StABBLLCC
Beyond Doubt: Breaking through Imposter Syndrome	St. Asaph Business Park	5/9/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabdbisa
Beyond Doubt: Breaking through Imposter Syndrome	St. Asaph Business Park	3/10/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabdbisb
Beyond Doubt: Breaking through Imposter Syndrome	St. Asaph Business Park	31/10/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabbbisc
Beyond Doubt: Breaking through Imposter Syndrome	St. Asaph Business Park	4/12/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabbbisd
Boosting Confidence for Job Interviews	St. Asaph Business Park	8/9/25	Mon	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabcjia
Boosting Confidence for Job Interviews	St. Asaph Business Park	25/9/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabcjib
Boosting Confidence for Job Interviews	St. Asaph Business Park	9/10/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabcjic
Boosting Confidence for Job Interviews	St. Asaph Business Park	21/11/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stabcjid
Building a Coaching Culture; Empowering Teams for Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	22/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stabccetga
Building a Coaching Culture; Empowering Teams for Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	13/10/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stabccetgb
Building a Coaching Culture; Empowering Teams for Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	10/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stabccetgc
Building a Coaching Culture; Empowering Teams for Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	1/12/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stabccetgd
Confidence & Communication	St. Asaph Business Park	26/9/25	Fri	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAComConA
Confidence & Communication	St. Asaph Business Park	31/10/25	Fri	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAComConB
Confidence & Communication	St. Asaph Business Park	28/11/25	Fri	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAComConC
Confidence & Communication	St. Asaph Business Park	16/12/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAComConD
Creating Meaning & Fulfilment through Positive Psychology	St. Asaph Business Park	17/10/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StACMFPPB
Creating Meaning & Fulfilment through Positive Psychology	St. Asaph Business Park	14/11/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stacmfppc
Creating Meaning & Fulfilment through Positive Psychology	St. Asaph Business Park	12/12/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StACMFPPD
Creating Meaning & Fulfilment through Positive Psychology	St. Asaph Business Park	19/9/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stacmfppa
Customer Service	St. Asaph Business Park	18/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StACSA
Delivering Successful Change that leads to Impact	St. Asaph Business Park	23/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StADSCA
Delivering Successful Change that leads to Impact	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stadscb
Delivering Successful Change that leads to Impact	St. Asaph Business Park	11/12/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StADSCC
Developing Your People - Reskill? Upskill? Unlock their Potential	St. Asaph Business Park	24/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stadprupa
Developing Your People - Reskill? Upskill? Unlock their Potential	St. Asaph Business Park	22/10/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StADPRUPB
Developing Your People - Reskill? Upskill? Unlock their Potential	St. Asaph Business Park	19/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StADPRUPC
Developing Your People - Reskill? Upskill? Unlock their Potential	St. Asaph Business Park	17/12/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StADPRUPD
Elevating your Presenting & Public Speaking Skills	St. Asaph Business Park	12/9/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAEPPSSA
Elevating your Presenting & Public Speaking Skills	St. Asaph Business Park	10/10/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAEPPSSB
Elevating your Presenting & Public Speaking Skills	St. Asaph Business Park	7/11/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAEPPSSC
Elevating your Presenting & Public Speaking Skills	St. Asaph Business Park	5/11/25	Wed	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAEPPSSD
Enhancing Workplace Efficiency through Quality Improvement	St. Asaph Business Park	16/9/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Staeweqia
Enhancing Workplace Efficiency through Quality Improvement	St. Asaph Business Park	7/10/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Staeweqib
Enhancing Workplace Efficiency through Quality Improvement	St. Asaph Business Park	11/11/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£O	Staeweqic
Enhancing Workplace Efficiency through Quality Improvement	St. Asaph Business Park	9/12/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Staeweqid
Leading High Performing Teams	St. Asaph Business Park	11/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£O	Stalhpta
Leading High Performing Teams	St. Asaph Business Park	16/10/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StALHPTB
Leading High Performing Teams	St. Asaph Business Park	13/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StALHPTC
Leading High Performing Teams	St. Asaph Business Park	11/12/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stalhptd
Leading with Insight: Emotional Intelligence for Self-Leadership	St. Asaph Business Park	18/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stalieisla
Leading with Insight: Emotional Intelligence for Self-Leadership	St. Asaph Business Park	23/10/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stalieislb
Leading with Insight: Emotional Intelligence for Self-Leadership	St. Asaph Business Park	20/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stalieislo
Leading With Hisight, Enfolional intelligence for Seil-Leadership						1 1				

Course Title	Location	Start	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Marketing Knowhow for Small Businesses	St. Asaph Business Park	13/10/25	Mon	09:00	3.5	1	1110	£75	£0	Stamksba
Mastering Feedback; A Leaders Guide to Driving Performance & Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	9/9/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	Stampledpa
Mastering Feedback; A Leaders Guide to Driving Performance & Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	30/9/25	Tue	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAMFLGDPB
Mastering Feedback; A Leaders Guide to Driving Performance & Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	30/10/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAMFLGDPC
Mastering Feedback; A Leaders Guide to Driving Performance & Growth	St. Asaph Business Park	27/11/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAMFLGDPD
Project Management	St. Asaph Business Park	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	14	1		£200	£0	Stapma
Project Management	St. Asaph Business Park	13/10/25	Mon	09:00	14	1		£200	£0	Stapmb
Project Management	St. Asaph Business Park	10/11/25	Mon	09:00	14	1		£200	£0	Stapmc
Project Management	St. Asaph Business Park	5/12/25	Fri	09:00	14	1		£200	£0	Stapmd
Ready to Innovate?	St. Asaph Business Park	16/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staria
Ready to Innovate?	St. Asaph Business Park	14/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Starib
Ready to Innovate?	St. Asaph Business Park	4/12/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staric
Shaping for Success; Navigation Aids	St. Asaph Business Park	20/11/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stassnaa
Shaping for Success; Navigation Aids	St. Asaph Business Park	26/11/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stassnab
Shaping for Success; Navigation Aids	St. Asaph Business Park	3/12/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stassnac
Shaping for Success; Navigation Aids	St. Asaph Business Park	17/12/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stassnad
Strategic Business Review 2025: A 1-Day Performance Boost	St. Asaph Business Park	3/10/25	Fri	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasbaa
Strategic Business Review 2025: A 1-Day Performance Boost	St. Asaph Business Park	10/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasbab
Strategic Business Review 2025: A 1-Day Performance Boost	St. Asaph Business Park	10/12/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasbac
Strategic Projects; Perspectives for Success	St. Asaph Business Park	10/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasppsa
Strategic Projects; Perspectives for Success	St. Asaph Business Park	16/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasppsb
Strategic Projects; Perspectives for Success	St. Asaph Business Park	25/9/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasppsc
Strategic Projects; Perspectives for Success	St. Asaph Business Park	30/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stasppsd
The Generation Game - How to Facilitate a Diverse Workforce	St. Asaph Business Park	23/9/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAGGFDWA
The Generation Game - How to Facilitate a Diverse Workforce	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAGGFDWB
The Generation Game - How to Facilitate a Diverse Workforce	St. Asaph Business Park	18/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAGGFDWC
The Generation Game - How to Facilitate a Diverse Workforce	St. Asaph Business Park	16/12/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAGGFDWD
The Inner Compass: Navigating Your Future with Purpose	St. Asaph Business Park	4/9/25	Thu	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAICNFPA
The Inner Compass: Navigating Your Future with Purpose	St. Asaph Business Park	26/9/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAICNFPB
The Inner Compass: Navigating Your Future with Purpose	St. Asaph Business Park	24/10/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAICNFPC
The Inner Compass: Navigating Your Future with Purpose	St. Asaph Business Park	28/11/25	Fri	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StAICNFPD
The Power of Reflection; Unlocking Growth & Clarity	St. Asaph Business Park	6/10/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staprugca
The Power of Reflection; Unlocking Growth & Clarity	St. Asaph Business Park	3/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staprugcb
The Power of Reflection; Unlocking Growth & Clarity	St. Asaph Business Park	24/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staprugcc
The Power of Reflection; Unlocking Growth & Clarity	St. Asaph Business Park	15/12/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staprugcd
Thriving Together; Building Resilience & Wellbeing in an Inclusive Workplace	St. Asaph Business Park	15/9/25	Mon	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StATTRWIWA
Thriving Together; Building Resilience & Wellbeing in an Inclusive Workplace	St. Asaph Business Park	13/10/25	Mon	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StATTRWIWB
Thriving Together; Building Resilience & Wellbeing in an Inclusive Workplace	St. Asaph Business Park	10/11/25	Mon	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StATTRWIWC
Thriving Together; Building Resilience & Wellbeing in an Inclusive Workplace	St. Asaph Business Park	8/12/25	Mon	09:00	4	1		£75	£0	StATTRWIWD
Unlocking Potential; Introduction to Coaching & Mentoring	St. Asaph Business Park	29/9/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staupicma
Unlocking Potential; Introduction to Coaching & Mentoring	St. Asaph Business Park	20/10/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staupicmb
Unlocking Potential; Introduction to Coaching & Mentoring	St. Asaph Business Park	17/11/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staupicmc
Unlocking Potential; Introduction to Coaching & Mentoring	St. Asaph Business Park	8/12/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staupicmd
Utilising Business Improvement Techniques to Enhance Efficiency in Operations	St. Asaph Business Park	24/9/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staubiteea
Utilising Business Improvement Techniques to Enhance Efficiency in Operations	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAUBITEEB
Utilising Business Improvement Techniques to Enhance Efficiency in Operations	St. Asaph Business Park	11/11/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Staubiteec
Utilising Business Improvement Techniques to Enhance Efficiency in Operations	St. Asaph Business Park	2/12/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	StAUBITEED
Value Cases; A Leadership Challenge	St. Asaph Business Park	14/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stavclca
Value Cases; A Leadership Challenge	St. Asaph Business Park	21/10/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£110	£0	Stavclcb

Coleg Menai

Meirion Dwyfor

Busnes@ LlandrilloMenai

Ready for a career change? Looking to take your career to the next level?

With fully-funded training funded by the Welsh Government, Personal Learning Accounts can help you gain the skills employers are looking for. From digital skills to net-zero qualifications, the opportunities are endless.

Thousands have already benefited from our Personal Learning Accounts, with many securing new roles and promotions! Don't miss out.

What is the Personal Learning Account?

The Personal Learning Account provides individuals with a way of accessing a wide range of free and flexible training.

These courses allow you to gain new skills and qualifications that employers want - helping you to progress in your current career or open up new job opportunities.

The benefits of the Personal Learning Account

- Free Training: The courses are 100% funded by the Welsh Government, removing financial barriers to upskilling or reskilling.
- Career Progression: Gain higher-level skills and qualifications to progress in your current roles or access better job opportunities.
- Career Change: Develop new skills and knowledge to support a move into a different sector, particularly those with skills shortages.
- Flexibility: Learning is designed to be flexible, often with parttime, online, or blended learning options to fit around your work and family commitments.

Am I eligible?

To be eligible for training through the Personal Learning Account you need to be aged over 19, living in Wales, earning under £32,371 a year.

What courses are available?

We have a wide range of courses available through the Personal Learning Account in areas including green skills and retrofit for renewables, project management, computing, construction, engineering, health and care and more.

Ready to take the next step?

If you would like to make an application or have more questions about the Personal Learning Account, visit:

www.gllm.ac.uk/personal-learning-account

pla@gllm.ac.uk 01492 542 338









Cymwysterau NVQ yn y Gweithle

Profi eich sgiliau. Hybu eich gyrfa. Gwneud hynny wrth weithio.

Mae'r cymwysterau hyn yn hyblyg a chan eu bod yn seiliedig ar waith cewch:

- Ddysgu'r sgiliau mae cyflogwyr yn chwilio amdanynt gan gael eich asesu yn eich gweithle.
- Dysgu wrth eich pwysau eich hun, mewn ffordd sy'n cydfynd â'ch patrymau gwaith a'ch cyfrifoldebau teuluol.
- Gwella eich sgiliau er mwyn cael dyrchafiad neu gael hyfforddiant pwrpasol os ydych chi'n newydd i'ch swydd.
- Cyfle i ennill tystysgrif genedlaethol gydnabyddedig heb orfod gadael eich gwaith.

Ydych chi'n barod i gymryd y cam nesaf?

I gael gwybod rhagor, ffoniwch ni heddiw ar 08445 460 460 neu anfonwch neges e-bost i busnes@gllm.ac.uk

Mae'r cyrsiau'n cynnwys:

- Adeiladwaith
- Amaethyddiaeth
- Arwain Timau
- Arwain Tîm yn y Diwydiant Bwyd
- Caffael a Chyflenwi Masnachol
- Cefnogi Dysgu ac Addysgu mewn Ysgolion
- Cigyddiaeth a Chynhyrchu Cig
- Cyfleusterau mewn Gofal lechyd
- Cyfrifeg (AAT)
- Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol
- Cymorth Gofal lechyd Clinigol
- Cymorth Gofal lechyd Sylfaenol
- Cynnal a Chadw a Thrwsio Cerbydau Modur
- Gofal, Chwarae, Dysgu a Datblygiad Plant
- Ffabrigo a Weldio
- Gosod Trydan
- Gwaith Barbwr
- Gwaith Chwarae
- Gwaith NiwclearGwaith Warws a Storio
- Gwasanaethau Ewinedd
- Gwasanaeth i Gwsmeriaid
- Gweinyddu a Gwaith Derbynfa ym maes Gofal Sylfaenol (PCAR)
- Gweinyddu Busnes
- Gweithrediadau Bwyd a Diod
- Gweithrediadau Prosesu Polymer
- Gweithrediadau a Chynnal a Chadw Tyrbinau Gwynt
- Gwybodaeth, Cyngor ac Arweiniad
- lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol
- Lletygarwch
- Marchnata Digidol
- Nyrsio Deintyddol
- Nyrsio Milfeddygol
- Peirianneg
- Plant a Phobl Ifanc
- Plymio a Gwresogi
- Pobi
- Rheoli
- Rheoli Adnoddau Dynol (CIPD)
- Rheoli Prosiectau
- Sgiliau Digidol ar gyfer Busnes
- Therapi Harddwch
- Trin Gwallt
- Trwsio a Phaentio Cerbydau Modur
- Prentisiaethau Gradd
- Sgiliau Hanfodol
- Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol a Gwasanaethau

Work-based NVQs

Prove your skills. Advance your career. Do it while you work.

These qualifications are flexible and work-based and allow you to:

- Demonstrate the skills employers look for assessed in your workplace.
- Learn at your pace, around your work patterns and family commitments.
- Up-skill for promotion or get structured training if you're new to the role.
- Earn a nationally-recognised certificate without stepping out of your job.

Ready to take the next step?

Call 08445 460 460 or email busnes@gllm.ac.uk to find out more today.

Courses include:

- Accounting (AAT)
- Agriculture
- Baking
- Barbering
- Beauty Therapy
- Butchery and Meat Processing
- Business Administration
- Children's Care, Play, Learning and Development
- Children and Young People
- Clinical Healthcare
- Commercial Procurement and Supply
- Construction
- Customer Service
- Dental Nursing
- Digital Marketing
- Digital Skills for Business
- Electrical Installation
- Engineering
- Fabrication and Welding
- Facilities in Healthcare
- Food and Drink Operations
- Food Industry Team Leading
- Hairdressing
- Health & Social Care
- Hospitality & Catering
- Human Resource Management (CIPD)
- Information, Advice and Guidance
- Management
- Nail Services
- Nuclear Working
- Playwork
- Plumbing and Heating
- Polymer Processing Operations
- Primary Care, Administration and Reception
- Primary Healthcare Support (G.P. Practice)
- Project Management
- Social Media
- Supporting Teaching and Learning in Schools
- Team Leading
- Vehicle Body and Paint
- Vehicle Maintenance and Repair
- Veterinary Nursing
- Warehousing and Storage
- Wind Turbine Operations and Maintenance



Menai

Coleg Meirion **Dwyfor**

Busnes@ LlandrilloMenai

YOURNEXT CHAPTER



LOCAL UNIVERSITY-LEVEL COURSES

MAKE COLLEGE YOUR NUMBER ONE **CHOICE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION**

Why choose college for university-level courses?



DOWNLOAD OUR

PROGRESSION

All of our foundation degrees, equivalent to

progression opportunities to a full honours

level of study. Most of these opportunities

University. Our other programmes have

alternative preferred employment.

are with ourselves or occasionally at Bangor

articulated academic progression, and many

graduates gain a job promotion or move to

the first 2 years of a full degree, offer further



EXCELLENTREPUTATION

The Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (QAA) reviews providers and confirms the high quality of our courses. QAA awarded us a commended judgement in our latest review for 'the enhancement of student learning opportunities'.

We provide a warm and welcoming community

Personal Tutor and our small class sizes mean

individual support and guidance. Our friendly

and knowledgeable staff in Learner Services

to all our students. You'll get a dedicated

you'll have more time dedicated to you for

can also help you with CVs and interview



SUPPORT

UK Quality Assured



EXPERT TEACHING

Our university-level teaching staff are highly experienced at teaching at a higher level. Many of our staff have higher-level qualifications such as Masters or PhDs, and some have been involved in university research work. As a university-level student, you'll benefit from the strong vocational experience of our staff who have worked within, or continue to work within, senior roles in industry.



AFFORDABLE FEES

There's nothing to pay upfront, and you'll be able to access a range of student loans, grants and bursaries to help support your finances during your studies. Also, by staying local, you could save thousands of pounds as you won't have to pay additional accommodation costs incurred by students who move away to study.



CONVENIENT AND FLEXIBLE

Our timetables are designed to make it easier for you to fit your studies around your work, family and other commitments. Our full and part-time courses are timetabled one or two days per week, with some of our courses delivered in the evenings.



WELSH **LANGUAGE**

techniques and offer career advice.

We are committed to promoting and supporting the Welsh language, and we provide all university-level students with the opportunity to be assessed in Welsh. Some courses are also taught bilingually, and a Welsh language bursary is available for Welshspeaking students.



SUCCESSFUL OUTCOMES

Our students regularly achieve outstanding results. These results give our graduates a competitive edge in the workplace - helping to improve their earning potential and career prospects.



EMPLOYMENT **OPPORTUNITIES**

Our university-level courses are developed in consultation with regional employers to ensure you're equipped with up-to-date skills employers need. We continually review courses to ensure they lead to real employment opportunities. Our programmes include work experience, placements, quest speakers and industry visits.